GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

]
I
(By email)

Our Ref: MGLA020320-4088

17 March 2020

Dear

Thank you for your request for information which the Greater London Authority (GLA) received
on 2 March 2020. Your request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act
(FOI) 2000.

You asked for a list of how many residential buildings with aluminium composite material (ACM)
cladding there are in the local authority area and further details on each of those buildings.

Our response to your request is as follows:

The Ministry for Communities, Housing and Local Government (MCHLG) is responsible for
collecting data on buildings affected by ACM cladding, and the information they collect is
published in building safety data releases, the latest of which is available on the link below’.
Specific information on exact number of buildings in each borough, or how many have received
cladding remediation funding, is not published to avoid the risk that buildings can be identified.

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the
reference at the top of this letter.

Yours sincerely

Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:

https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information
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https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/816141/Bu
ilding_Safety_Data_Release_June_2019.pdf
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